

Gazette

Council and Main Committees	196	Lectures	200
General Purposes Committee of Council: (a) Establishment of the Kidani Professorship of Cancer Immuno-Therapeutics (b) Pearson Professor of International Relations (c) Drummond Professor of Political Economy (d) Phillips Professor of Molecular Biophysics		Examinations and Boards	200
Congregation 31 January: Degree by Resolution		Examinations for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy	
Council of the University: Register of Congregation		Colleges, Halls and Societies	200
Congregation	199	Obituaries: St Hugh's	
Congregation 7 February: Degree by Resolution		Elections	201
Congregation 3 March: Elections		Other Committees and University Bodies: Pool for Constituting Panels under Statute XII	
Congregation 16 March: Admission of Proctors and Assessor		Faculty Boards: Board of the Faculty of History	
Notices	199	Advertisements	202
Appointments: Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences		Notifications of Prizes, Grants and Funding	205
Visiting Professorships: Medical Sciences		Van Houten Fund	
Graduate Awards and Prizes: Social Sciences		Notifications of Vacancies	206
Musical and other Events: St Peter's		University of Oxford	
		Colleges, Halls and Societies	



Council and Main Committees

General Purposes Committee of Council

The General Purposes Committee of Council has made the following changes to regulations, to come into effect on **18 February**.

(a) Establishment of the Kidani Professorship of Cancer Immunotherapy

Explanatory Note

These changes, made on the recommendation of the Medical Sciences Board, establish a new Kidani Professorship of Cancer Immunotherapy.

Text of Regulations

1 In the Schedule of Statutory Professorships annexed to Council Regulations 3 of 2004, insert:

‘Kidani Professor of Cancer Immunotherapy’.

2 In Council Regulations 24 of 2002, concerning academic and other posts, insert:

‘*Kidani Professor of Cancer Immunotherapy*’

1. The Kidani Professor of Cancer Immunotherapy shall undertake research, lecture and teaching in Cancer Immunotherapy.

2. The Professor shall be elected by an electoral board consisting of:

- (1) the Vice-Chancellor;
- (2) the head of the college to which the Chair may be allocated by Council from time to time; or if the head is unable or unwilling to act, a person appointed by the governing body of that college;
- (3) a person appointed by the governing body of the college specified in paragraph (2) above;
- (4), (5) two persons appointed by Council;
- (6)–(9) four persons appointed by the

Medical Sciences Board;

(10) a person holding a clinical appointment appointed by the relevant NHS body with which the post-holder will hold an honorary contract.

3. The Professor shall be subject to the General Provisions of the regulations concerning the duties of professors and to those Particular Provisions of the same regulations which are applicable to the Chair.’

(b) Pearson Professor of International Relations

Explanatory Note

The following changes, made on the recommendation of the Social Sciences Division, update outdated wording in the regulations. The changes are also made to formalise the trust created by the gifts received.

Text of Regulations

In Council Regulations 24 of 2002, concerning academic and other posts, amend the section concerning the Pearson Professor of International Relations as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

‘*Pearson Professor of International Relations*’

1. The University receives with gratitude gifts to be held as permanent endowment on the trusts declared in this regulation. Further money or property may be paid or transferred to the University as either expendable or permanent endowment to be held on the same trusts. The assets so held will be known as the Pearson Professor of International Relations (“the Fund”).

2. The University shall retain as permanent endowment those of the assets in the Fund which are contributed on the express understanding that they are to be treated as permanent endowment (“the Permanent Endowment”).

3. The University shall (a) apply the income of the Permanent Endowment; and (b) apply the income and, in its discretion, the capital of the remainder of the Fund for the advancement of education for the benefit of the public by establishing and maintaining a post that shall be called the Pearson Professor of International Relations (“the Professor”).

~~4.~~ The Lester B. Pearson Professor of International Relations shall engage in advanced study and undertake research, and shall lecture and give instruction in International Relations on such conditions and with such duties as the General Board shall from time to time determine.

5. The Fund shall be used to pay the salary and expenses of the Professor and associated overheads. If the salary, expenses and overheads of the Professor are wholly or partly covered from other sources or there are further funds available, there shall be discretion to apply the income of the Fund to support the Professor’s research; to make acquisitions of items to support the work of the Professor; or to support the work of the Professor in any other manner.

~~1-6.~~ The Professor shall be elected by an electoral board consisting of:

- (1) the Vice-Chancellor;
- (2) the head of the college to which the professorship ~~shall be for the time being~~ may be allocated by Council ~~under any decree in that behalf from time to time;~~ or, if the head is unable or unwilling to act, a person appointed by the governing body of that college;
- ~~(3) the Montague Burton Professor of International Relations;~~
- ~~(4)~~ (3) a person appointed by the governing body of the college specified in (2) of this clause;
- ~~(5), (6)~~ (4), (5) two persons appointed by Council, ~~one of whom shall be appointed after consultation with the University of Dalhousie;~~

~~(7) a person appointed by the General Board;~~

(6) a person appointed by the Social Sciences Division;

~~(8), (9) (7)–(9) two~~ three persons appointed by the ~~Board of the Faculty of Social Studies Department of Politics and International Relations.~~

7. The professor shall be subject to the General Provisions of the ~~decree~~ regulations concerning the duties of professors and to those Particular Provisions of the same ~~decree~~ regulations which are applicable to this chair.

8. The University shall have power to pay out of the income of the Fund all costs of and incidental to the creation of the Fund and the management and administration of the Fund and the post.

9. The University may exercise any of its corporate powers in the management and administration of the Fund in so far as those powers are not inconsistent with these regulations.

10. Regulations 1–5 and 7–12 shall be deemed to be Trust Regulations under the provisions of Part D of Statute XVI.

11. Subject to regulation 12, Council may amend, repeal or add to these regulations in accordance with Part D of Statute XVI, but no amendment is valid if it would cause the Fund to:

(1) cease to be exclusively charitable according to the law of England and Wales; or

(2) be outside the objects of the University.

12. Any amendment to regulation 3 is an amendment to the main objects of the Fund for the purposes of Part D of Statute XVI and must be approved both by Congregation of the University and subsequently by Her Majesty in Council.

(c) Drummond Professor of Political Economy

Explanatory Note

The following changes, made on the recommendation of the Social Sciences Division, update outdated wording in the regulations. The changes are also made to formalise the trust created by the gifts received.

Text of Regulations

In Council Regulations 24 of 2002, concerning academic and other posts, amend the section concerning the Drummond Professor of Political Economy as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

~~‘1. The benefaction of Henry Drummond shall be held as permanent endowment on the trusts declared in these regulations. Further money or property may be paid or transferred to the University as either expendable or permanent endowment to be held on the same trusts. The assets so held will be known as the Drummond Professor of Political Economy Fund.~~

2. The University shall retain as permanent endowment those of the assets in the Fund which are contributed on the express understanding that they are to be treated as permanent endowment (“the Permanent Endowment”).

3. The University shall (a) apply the income of the Permanent Endowment, and (b) apply the income and, in its discretion, the capital of the remainder of the Fund for the advancement of education for the benefit of the public by establishing and maintaining a post that shall be called the Drummond Professor of Political Economy (“the Professor”).

~~14. The Drummond Professor of Political Economy shall undertake research, lecture and give instruction in the principles and history of Political Economy.~~

~~25. The Professor shall be elected by an electoral board consisting of:~~

~~(1) the Vice-Chancellor, or, if the Warden of All Souls College is Vice-Chancellor, a person appointed by Council on the occurrence of a vacancy to act as an elector on that occasion;~~

(2) the Warden of All Souls College, or, if the Warden is unable or unwilling to act, a person appointed by the Governing Body of All Souls College on the occurrence of a vacancy to act as an elector on that occasion;

(3) a person appointed by the Governing Body of All Souls College;

~~(4), (5) two~~ a persons appointed by Council;

~~(5) one person elected by the Board of the Faculty of Modern History;~~

(6) a person appointed by the Social Sciences Board; and

(7)–(9) three persons appointed by the Management General Purposes Committee of the Department of Economics, one of whom shall be appointed in consultation with the Faculty of History.

~~(6), (7) two persons elected by the Board of the Faculty of Social Studies~~

~~36. The Professor shall be subject to the General Provisions of the ~~decree~~ regulations concerning the duties of professors and to those Particular Provisions of the same ~~decree~~ regulations which are applicable to this chair.~~

7. The administration of the Fund, and the application of its income, shall be the responsibility of the Board of the Social Sciences Division.

8. The University may in its absolute discretion in the period ending 21 years from the date of this regulation, instead of applying the income of the Fund in any year, accumulate all or any part of such income by investing it, and holding it as part of the capital of the

Fund. The University may apply the whole or any part of such accumulated income in any subsequent year as if it were income of the Fund arising in the then current year.

9. The University shall have power to pay out of the income of the Fund all costs of and incidental to the creation of the Fund and the management and administration of the Fund and the post.

10. The University may exercise any of its corporate powers in the management and administration of the Fund in so far as those powers are not inconsistent with these regulations.

11. Regulations 1-3 and 7-13 shall be deemed to be Trust Regulations under the provisions of Part D of Statute XVI.

12. Subject to regulation 13, Council may amend, repeal or add to these regulations in accordance with Part D of Statute XVI, but no amendment is valid if it would cause the Fund to:

- (1) cease to be exclusively charitable according to the law of England and Wales; or
- (2) be outside the objects of the University.

13. Any amendment to regulation 3 is an amendment to the main objects of the Fund for the purposes of Part D of Statute XVI and must be approved both by Congregation of the University and subsequently by Her Majesty in Council.'

(d) Phillips Professor of Molecular Biophysics

Explanatory Note

The following changes have been made to remove from the electoral board the representatives of the Faculty of Biological Sciences and the Board of the Faculty of Physical Sciences, to add research to the duties of the Professor and to update outdated references.

Text of Regulations

In Council Regulations 24 of 2002, concerning individual professorships, amend the Phillips Professorship of Molecular Biophysics as follows (new text underlined, deleted text struck through):

'David Phillips Professor of Molecular Biophysics

1. The University has accepted with deep gratitude the sum of £1,000,000 from the Trustees of the Edward Penley Abraham Research Fund for the endowment of a David Phillips Professorship of Molecular Biophysics and for the provision of supporting costs for the professorship, and a further £250,000 from the Trustees of the E.P.A. Cephalosporin Fund for the support of research and education in the Medical, Biological; and Chemical Sciences.

2. The David Phillips Professor of Molecular Biophysics shall undertake research, lecture and give instruction in Molecular Biophysics.

3. The professor shall be elected by an electoral board consisting of:

(1) the Vice-Chancellor, ~~or if the head of the college specified in paragraph (2) below is the Vice-Chancellor, a person appointed by Council;~~

(2) the head of the college to which the professorship ~~shall for the time being~~ may be allocated by Council ~~under any decree in that behalf from time to time,~~ or if the head is unable or unwilling to act, a person appointed by the governing body of ~~that the college on the occurrence of a vacancy to act as an elector on that occasion~~ college;

(3) a person appointed by the governing body of the college specified in (2) of this clause;

~~(4) a person appointed by Council;~~

~~(5) a person appointed by the General Board;~~

(4), (5) two persons appointed by Council;

~~(6), (7) two persons appointed by the Board of the Faculty of Biological Sciences;~~

~~(8), (9) two persons appointed by the Board of the Faculty of Physical Sciences;~~

(6)-(9) four persons appointed by the Medical Sciences Board.

4. The professor shall be subject to the General Provisions of the ~~decreeregulations~~ concerning the duties of professors and to those Particular Provisions of the same ~~decreeregulations~~ which are applicable to this chair.

5. Such part of the income of the endowment as is not required to meet the costs of the professorship shall be expended on supporting expenditure for the professor in such manner as ~~the General Board~~ Council shall approve.'

Congregation

31 January

Degree by Resolution

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Council of the University

Register of Congregation

The Vice-Chancellor reports that the following names have been added to the Register of Congregation:

**Islam, M S, St Anne's
Kamnitsas, K, Wolfson
Springman, S M, St Hilda's**

Congregation

Congregation 7 February

Degree by Resolution

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Congregation 3 March

Elections

OTHER COMMITTEES AND UNIVERSITY BODIES

Pool for Constituting Panels under Statute XII

FACULTY BOARDS

Faculty of History

Details are in '[Elections](#)' section below.

Congregation 16 March

Admission of Proctors and Assessor

A Congregation meeting will be held at noon on 16 March in the Sheldonian Theatre for the purpose of admitting to office **Dr Linda M Flores**, BA Pennsylvania, MA Oxf, MA Washington in St Louis, PhD California, Fellow of Pembroke, on behalf of Harris Manchester, and **Professor Jane Mellor**, BSc Manc, MA Oxf, PhD R'dg, Fellow of Queen's, as Proctors for the ensuing year, and **Dr Richard Earl**, MA DPhil Oxf, Fellow of Worcester, as Assessor for the ensuing year.

Congregation members wishing to attend the ceremony in person must register by **5pm on Friday 11 March** at https://bit.ly/Jan21_ceremony.

This event will be organised in accordance with government and University guidance, including any updates that are issued in early March. Please see the University health pages for more details (www.ox.ac.uk/coronavirus/health). Further information will be provided to those that register.

Note on procedures in Congregation

¶ Business in Congregation is conducted in accordance with Congregation Regulations 2 of 2002 (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/legislation/congregation-regulations-2-of-2002>). A printout of these regulations, or of any statute or other regulations, is available from the Council Secretariat on request. A member of Congregation seeking advice on questions relating to its procedures, other than elections, should contact Mrs R Thomas at the University Offices, Wellington Square (telephone: (2)80317; email rebecca.thomas@admin.ox.ac.uk); questions relating to elections should be directed to the Elections Office (email: elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk).

While COVID-19 working restrictions remain in place, any notice that needs to be given to the Registrar in writing should be sent by email to registrar@admin.ox.ac.uk. Notices sent to the University Offices may not be received.

Notices

Appointments

Mathematical, Physical and Life Sciences

Malavika Nair, PhD Camb; Associate Professor of Biomedical Engineering (Biomaterials) from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2027

Christopher Proctor, PhD California; Associate Professor of Biomedical Engineering (Bioelectronics) from 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2027

Visiting Professorships

Medical Sciences

Dr Tony Wood, BSc PhD Newc, Co-Director, Oxford-GSK Institute, and Senior Vice-President Medicinal Science and Technology, GlaxoSmithKline; Visiting Professor of Molecular and Computational Medicine for a period of 3 years from 19 January 2022

Graduate Awards and Prizes

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.
[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Musical and other Events

St Peter's

CHOIR CONCERT

The Choir and Chamber Orchestra of St Peter's, directed by Quintin Beer, will perform Gabriel Fauré's *Requiem* (in its original 1893 orchestration) at 4.30pm on 19 February. Free but tickets limited and can be reserved: www.spc.ox.ac.uk/events/faure-requiem-st-peters-college-choir.

Lectures

Examinations and Boards

Colleges, Halls and Societies

Social Sciences

Oxford Department of International Development

HDRO-IIEP-OPHI seminars

The following HDRO-IIEP-OPHI seminars will take place 4-5.15pm on Mondays online via Zoom. Registration required.

Rizwan ul Haq

7 Feb: [‘Multidimensional poverty and children in Punjab, Pakistan’](#)

Sam Jones, UNU-WIDER

14 Feb: [‘Extending multidimensional poverty identification. From additive weights to minimal bundles’](#)

Kehinde O Omotoso, South Africa

21 Feb: [‘Profiling gendered multidimensional poverty and inequality in post-apartheid South Africa’](#)

Adriana Stankiewicz Serra, Campinas

28 Feb: [‘Multidimensional poverty in Brazil in the early 21st century. Evidence from the demographic census’](#)

Professor Mauricio Gallardo, Católica del Norte

7 Mar: [‘Measuring vulnerability to multidimensional poverty with Bayesian network classifiers’](#)

Examinations for the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy

This content has been removed as it contains personal information protected under data protection legislation.

[Members of the University with a SSO account can log in to read the redacted content.](#)

Obituaries

St Hugh's

Dr Martin Flohr, 2021; 2007. Aged 40.
Mrs Merril Sylvester (*née* Brady),
29 November 2021; 1945. Aged 94.

Elections

Elections 3 March

Please note: in the lists below, the names listed are simply those of the persons currently in office, whose terms of office are now coming to a close (thereby prompting all the vacancies now advertised for election).

Call for nominations

The nomination period for the elections below will remain open until **4pm on 3 February**. For further information, please contact the Elections Office (elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk).

Other Committees and University Bodies

POOL FOR CONSTITUTING PANELS UNDER STATUTE XII

- One member of Congregation to whom Statute XII applies to represent Gardens, Libraries and Museums (GLAM), elected by members of Congregation to serve with immediate effect until the start of HT 2025 [*vice* Ms Wendy Shepherd]
- One member of Congregation to whom Statute XII applies, not necessarily representing any division and not in any case being nominated in a divisional capacity, elected by members of Congregation to serve with immediate effect until the start of MT 2025 [*vice* Professor Edmund Herzig]

It is expected that candidates for election to represent Gardens, Libraries and Museums (GLAM) will also be members of GLAM. Candidates for election to represent Congregation as a whole (ie in a non-divisional capacity) need only be a member of Congregation to whom Statute XII applies. However, please note that a candidate may not be nominated to more than one constituency on the same committee at the same time. For further information, please see the eligibility and amendments to nominations sections at General Information about Elections

by Congregation -Governance and Planning (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/elections-by-congregation>). Statute XII applies to: (a) professors, readers and associate professors or lecturers; (b) any employee of the University who is a member of the Universities Superannuation Scheme or who would be a member if he or she had not been exempted under the provisions of Statute XIV. In Statute XII, any reference to ‘a member of the academic staff’ is a reference to a person to whom the statute applies (Statute XII, Section 3 (1) and (2) (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/legislation/statute-xii-academic-staff-and-the-visitorial-board>)). College staff are not covered by Statute XII as colleges have their own statutes. The exception is college staff at Kellogg, St Cross and Reuben, which follow the University’s statutes. Any staff holding joint appointments will, however, be covered by Statute XII in respect of their University contract of employment and duties. Members of the Pool will be chosen by lot to serve on a number of Panels under Statute XII (ie Redundancy Panel (Section 14 (6)), Staff Employment Review Panel (Section 35) and University Appeal Panel (Section 52 (2))) and may also be expected to chair a Panel. Each member of the Pool will be required to attend appropriate training, including on equality and diversity, before serving on a Panel. Nominations from BME staff, from men and from academic and research staff are particularly encouraged.

For further information, please contact the Secretary (kathryn.fairhurstjones@admin.ox.ac.uk).

Faculty Boards

BOARD OF THE FACULTY OF HISTORY

- One person elected by and from among the members of the Faculty of History holding posts on the establishment or under the aegis of the board, to serve with immediate effect until the start of MT 2022 [*vice* Professor John Nightingale]

For further information, please contact the Secretary (administrator@history.ox.ac.uk).

General Notes:

Electronic elections

The elections on 3 March will be conducted electronically.

Nominations

Hard copies of nomination forms will not be processed. Completed nomination forms (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/nomination-forms>) should be sent as an email attachment to the Elections Office (elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk) by **4pm on 3 February**. **Please ensure that the nominators listed in section D are also copied into the email when the nomination form is submitted, as this will act as verification of the nomination in lieu of supplying original signatures.**

General requirements and eligibility

All candidates are asked to note the general requirements which apply to all committee members, as set out in Council Regulations 14 of 2002 (General Regulations of Council for Committees (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/legislation/council-regulations-14-of-2002>)). Current members seeking re-election are also asked to check for specific restrictions on consecutive service. For further information, please see the eligibility (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/elections-by-congregation#collapse1580081>) and amendments to nominations (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/key-election-stages-and-procedures#collapse1577651>) sections within the Information about University elections (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/information-about-university-elections>) pages of the Elections website (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/elections>).

Advertisements

Candidate's statement

Candidates are invited to include with their nomination forms a written statement of no more than 250 words, setting out their reasons for standing and qualifications for the office being sought. In the event of a contested election, these statements will be published both online and in the *Gazette*.

Contested elections

In the event of a contested election, the successful candidates will be determined by an electronic ballot. An email with further instructions will be sent to eligible voters on Wednesday 16 February, using the email addresses provided in the electronic register of Congregation (NB with few exceptions, notably clinical staff, this will be the work address ending 'ox.ac.uk'). Candidates' statements will be published in the *Gazette* dated 17 February. Voters may wish to read these statements before completing their electronic vote. The voting period will close at 4pm on 3 March.

Uncontested elections

If the number of nominations received by the closing date is no more than sufficient to fill the vacancies, the candidates nominated shall be deemed to be duly elected as of the close of the nomination period on Thursday, 3 February. When required, places will be allocated according to academic standing, as defined in Council Regulations 22 of 2002, Part 2: Academic Precedence and Standing (<https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/legislation/council-regulations-22-of-2002>). If the number of nominations received by the closing date is less than sufficient to fill the vacancies, those candidates nominated will be deemed elected unopposed, and the remaining vacancies will lapse, in which case, in accordance with the regulations, the places must remain vacant until appointments are made jointly by the Vice-Chancellor and Proctors.

Period of office

All vacancies are from the beginning of TT 2022 unless otherwise stated. In accordance with Congregation Regulations 2 of 2002, in any election where vacancies are to be filled for periods of different length, the elected candidates shall hold office so that the tenure of those who receive more votes shall be longer than that of those who receive fewer votes; but if the election is uncontested or if two candidates receive the same number of votes, the candidate senior in academic standing shall hold office for the longer period.

Further information

For further information, please contact the Elections Office (elections.office@admin.ox.ac.uk).

Email: gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk
Web: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>

Deadline

Advertisements are to be received by **noon on Wednesday** of the week before publication (ie eight days before publication). Advertisements must be submitted online.

Publication

The *Gazette* is only published online, except for library and archive copies. Charges for all adverts have been reduced to reflect this.

Charges

Non-commercial advertisers: £10 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £20 per insertion of 71-150 words.

Commercial advertisers: £20 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £40 per insertion of 71-150 words.

Advertisers may also purchase advertising space for a whole academic year (a minimum of eight insertions per term) at a discount of over 50% on the individual advertisement rate: £9.50 per insertion of up to 70 words, or £19 per insertion of 71-150 words.

See our website for examples of whether an advertisement is considered commercial or private: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>.

Online submission and payment

Advertisements must be submitted and paid for online, using a credit card or debit card, through a secure website. For details, see <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/classified-advertising-gazette>.

Extracts from the terms and conditions of acceptance of advertisements

General

1. Advertisements are accepted for publication at the discretion of the editor of the *Gazette*.

Note. When an advertisement is received via the online shop, an acknowledgement will be emailed automatically to the email address provided by the advertiser. The sending of this acknowledgement does not constitute an acceptance of the advertisement or an undertaking to publish the advertisement in the *Gazette*.

2. The right of the *Gazette* to edit an advertisement, in particular to abridge when necessary, is reserved.
3. Advertisements must be accompanied by the correct payment, and must be received by the deadline stated above. **No refund can be made for cancellation after the acceptance of advertisements.**
4. Once an advertisement has been submitted for publication, no change to the text can be accepted.
5. Voucher copies or cuttings cannot be supplied.

Charges

6. Two separate charging arrangements will apply, for commercial and private advertisers. The rates applicable at any time will be published regularly in the *Gazette*, and may be obtained upon enquiry. The rates, and guidance on applicability of each rate, are also available online. The editor's decision regarding applicability of these rates to an individual advertiser will be final.
7. Particular arrangements apply to advertisers who declare their intention to advertise for a full academic year ("whole-year advertisers"), and receive a discount on their advertisements for doing so:
 - a. With effect from January 2022, whole-year advertisers must pay for the year's advertisements upfront via the University's online shop and may opt for 24 insertions (8 per term), 27 insertions (9 per term) or 34 insertions (all issues).
 - b. Whole-year advertisers whose arrangements were entered into before January 2022 may only withdraw their advertisements partway through the year upon payment of the difference between the discounted rate and the standard rate for each advertisement which has already been published. If

such payment is not received by the University of Oxford, the advertiser remains liable for the number of insertions and the discounted rate originally agreed.

Disclaimer

8. The University of Oxford accepts no responsibility for the content of any advertisement published in the *Gazette*. Readers should note that the inclusion of any advertisement in no way implies approval or recommendation of either the terms of any offer contained in it or of the advertiser by the University of Oxford.

Advertisers' Warranty and Indemnity

14. The advertiser warrants:

- a. Not to discriminate against any respondents to an advertisement published in the *Gazette* on the basis of their gender, sexual orientation, marital or civil partner status, gender reassignment, race, religion or belief, colour, nationality, ethnic or national origin, disability, age, or pregnancy.
- b. That the advertisement does not contravene any current legislation, rules, regulations or applicable codes of practice.
- c. That it is not in any way illegal or defamatory or a breach of copyright or an infringement of any other person's intellectual property or other rights.

You are advised to view our full Terms and Conditions of acceptance of advertisements. Submission of an advertisement implies acceptance of our terms and conditions, which may be found at <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/terms-and-conditions-acceptance-advertisements>, and may also be obtained on application to gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk.

Miscellaneous

The Anchor Pub and Grill. Great ribs, steaks, burgers and wings all cooked over charcoal. Barefoot cakes. Awesome cocktails, a big wine list and a huge heated terrace. Open: Weds-Sat noon-9pm; Sun noon-7pm. Contact: 2 Hayfield Rd, Oxford OX2 6TT, 01865 510282 or info@theanchoroxford.com.

Stone Pine Design card publisher specialising in illustration and printmaking. Beautifully produced, carefully selected designs by internationally renowned artists and illustrators. Free delivery. Purchase directly from our Etsy store, StonePineDesignCards: <https://etsy.me/2UXit3g>.

St Giles' Parish Rooms for hire. Ideally located close to the city centre at 10 Woodstock Rd OX2 6HT. There is a main hall and a meeting room that can be hired together or separately, and full kitchen facilities. For enquiries regarding availability and to arrange a site visit, contact Meg Peacock, Benefice Manager: 07776 588712 or sgsm.benefice.manager@gmail.com.

Oxford University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust wants you to take part in its future. If you have a contract of employment with the University of Oxford in a department within the Medical Sciences Division, or hold an honorary contract award with OUH for at least 12 months, you can join our staff constituency. University of Oxford staff belonging to other departments can join us as public members. To join us, visit www.ouh.nhs.uk/ft.

Restore - mental illness affects one in four of us in our lifetime, but people can, and do, recover. Restore is a well-established Oxfordshire mental health charity that supports people to take control of their own recovery, develop skills and lead meaningful lives. We offer recovery groups, training and employment coaching to make this possible. Founded in 1977, we are also part of OMHP, a partnership of local mental health organisations (<https://omhp.org.uk>). More information: www.restore.org.uk.

Research participants sought

We are looking for volunteers aged 18–70 with low vision who either have visual hallucinations (Charles Bonnet Syndrome) or have never experienced visual hallucinations, for a brain scanning study in Oxford. Please contact brain@eye.ox.ac.uk for more info. Ethics approved NCT04777630.

We are looking for healthy fluent English-speaking volunteers aged 18–45 with or without lazy eye, who are not pregnant, for an MRI scan. Participants need to be available for up to three study visits, involving a visit to an orthoptist for participants with lazy eye (30 min), a brain scan (90 min) and a visual test (60 min). Please contact Dr Betina Ip via email at vision.study@ndcn.ox.ac.uk for more information.

Groups and societies

The Oxford University Newcomers' Club is run by volunteers and supported by the University. Our aim is to welcome all partners of graduate students, academics, visiting scholars and staff members, especially those who have recently arrived. As a globally diverse and inclusive group, we offer a warm and friendly environment in which to meet others in Oxford. We also provide information, both general and of special interest, and many opportunities to share experiences as well as to take part in organised events and activities. Please go to our website, www.newcomers.ox.ac.uk, for more information and up to date details of all our activities.

Sell your unwanted books

Sell your unwanted books at competitive prices. If you need extra space or are clearing college rooms, a home or an office, we would be keen to quote for books and CDs. Rare items and collections of 75 or more wanted if in VG condition; academic and non-academic subjects. We can view and collect. Contact Graham Nelson at History Bookshop Ltd on 01451 821660 or sales@historybookshop.com.

Antiques bought and sold

Antiques wanted and for sale – quality antiques such as furniture, fire guards, grates and related items, silver, pictures, china and objets d'art. Please contact Greenway Antiques of Witney, 90 Corn Street, Witney OX28 6BU on 01993 705026 or 07831 585014 or email jean.greenway@hotmail.com.

Services offered

Big or small, we ship it all. Plus free pick up anywhere in Oxford. Also full printing services available (both online and serviced), 24 hour photocopying, private mailing addresses, fax bureau, mailing services and much more. Contact or visit Mail Boxes Etc, 266 Banbury Rd, Oxford. Tel: 01865 514655. Fax: 01865 514656. Email: staff@mbesummertown.co.uk. Also at 94 London Rd, Oxford. Tel: 01865 741729. Fax: 01865 742431. Email: staff@mbeheadington.co.uk.

Oxford's low-cost packing and shipping experts. Specialised in packing and shipping books, clothing, computers, musical instruments, fragile laboratory equipment, rowing oars, valuable paintings or other household items, we specialise in custom packing and worldwide delivery by road, sea and air. Pack & Send, 3 Botley Rd, Oxford, OX2 0AA. Tel: 01865 260610. Email: oxford@packsend.co.uk.

TGM Cars: airport transfer/chauffeur service. If you are looking for a reliable and experienced transfer service I would be happy to discuss your needs. Last year I handled 328 airport transfers successfully and I have over 20 years' experience. Account customers welcome and all major credit cards accepted. Comfortable and reliable Heathrow service. Contact Tim Middleton. Tel: 07751 808763 or email: timothy.middleton2@btopenworld.com.

Experienced freelance proofreader and editor available to work on papers, reports and case studies, in compliance with University requirements, journals and public communications material. To discuss your project, please email me via: <https://greenquillproductions.co.uk/contact>, quoting Proof/editing_Gaz2021.

Flats to let

Summertown studio, Victoria Rd, attractive position and furnishing. Compact, light, 1st-floor studio flat with fully equipped kitchen area and well-appointed shower room. All Bosch appliances: fridge freezer, electric oven, gas hob, washer/dryer. Built-in wardrobe/storage cupboard. £895 pcm (for min 6-month agreement) includes all gas, electricity, Wi-Fi and Council Tax. Good security. Suit single non-smoking professional or academic. Available from Feb. Email: paul@my-lewis.uk.

Accommodation offered

Visiting academics welcomed as paying guests for short or long stays in comfortable home of retired academic couple. Situated in quiet, leafy close in north Oxford within easy distance of main University buildings, town centre, river, shops and restaurants. Rooms have free TV, Wi-Fi, refrigerator, microwave, kettle, tea, coffee, central heating. Linen, cleaning, breakfast all included in the very moderate terms. Email: DVL23@me.com.

Friendly family offer large double-room suite to anyone linked to Oxford University. 18th-century farmhouse, log fires, horses, dogs, beautiful countryside. 10 mins to Oxford. Ideal for studying. Email: shena.guild@btinternet.com.

Notifications of Prizes, Grants and Funding

Self-catering apartments

Visiting Oxford? Studio, 1-, 2- and 3-bed properties conveniently located for various colleges and University departments. Available from 1 week to several months. Apartments are serviced, with linen provided and all bills included. Details, location maps and photos can be found on our website at www.shortletspace.co.uk. Contact us by email on stay@shortletspace.co.uk or call us on 01993 811711.

Please refer to the website, or contact the email address shown, for further details of the awards below.

Students of the University should refer to the Student Funding website for advice on fees and funding at www.ox.ac.uk/students/fees-funding.

Van Houten Fund

Van Houten Fund; grants to support projects that can be shown to offer a broad strategic benefit to the University, but that do not form part of the normal day-to-day operations of a department and would not easily be funded from other regular sources; £2,000–£12,000; 1 April; <https://governance.admin.ox.ac.uk/van-houten-fund>

Notifications of Vacancies

Please refer to the website, or contact the email address shown, for further details of the vacancy. For a full list of vacancies in the University and colleges, see www.jobs.ox.ac.uk/home.

The University is committed to equality and valuing diversity.

University of Oxford

Department of Economics;
BP Professorship of Economics;
28 February; https://my.corehr.com/pls/uoxrecruit/erq_jobspec_details_form.jobspec?p_id=155782

Nuffield Department of Surgical Sciences in association with Green Templeton; Professorship in Surgical Sciences; noon, 21 February; https://my.corehr.com/pls/uoxrecruit/erq_jobspec_details_form.jobspec?p_id=155775

Colleges, Halls and Societies

Brasenose; 3-year non-stipendiary William Golding Junior Research Fellowship in the Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences; membership of SCR with free meals, research and hospitality allowances; 28 February; www.bnc.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/academic-vacancies

Brasenose; 3-year non-stipendiary Nicholas Kurti Junior Research Fellowship in the Sciences; membership of SCR with free meals, research and hospitality allowances; 28 February; www.bnc.ox.ac.uk/vacancies/academic-vacancies

Pembroke; part-time Nigel James Junior Research Fellowship in Medical Statistics; £2,327-£2,617; noon, 2 March; www.pmb.ox.ac.uk/work-with-us

St Anne's; part-time Nursery Nurse; £22,374 pro rata; 14 February; www.st-annes.ox.ac.uk/about/job-opportunities

St Anne's; Scout; £20,056; 21 February; www.st-annes.ox.ac.uk/about/job-opportunities

St Anne's; part-time Senior Library Assistant; £20,166 pro rata; 15 February; www.st-annes.ox.ac.uk/about/job-opportunities

St Anne's; part-time Reader Services Librarian; £27,284 pro rata; 15 February; www.st-annes.ox.ac.uk/about/job-opportunities

St Peter's; College Lectureship in Linguistics; £4,654-£5,234; 24 February; www.spc.ox.ac.uk/vacancies

Regent's Park; Lecturer and Project Manager in Baptist History and Online Learning; noon, 18 February; www.rpc.ox.ac.uk/about-regents/vacancies

Regent's Park; Lecturer in Ministerial Formation; 5pm, 20 April; www.rpc.ox.ac.uk/about-regents/vacancies

Published by the University of Oxford; registered as a newspaper at the Post Office; printed by the University Print Studio, University Offices, Wellington Square, Oxford OX1 2JD.

Editor:

D L Doohar, MA Oxf, MSc Oxf Brookes

Deputy Editor:

M R Gaudern, BA MPhil Camb, DPhil Oxf

Gazette copy received will be published in the next available issue. Copy for supplements must be received by **noon on Wednesday** of the week before publication. Inclusion is subject to availability of space.

Certain sections in the *Gazette* include official announcements by the University but the University accepts no responsibility for the content of any other material in the *Gazette*.

Next *Gazette*: Thursday, 10 February

Gazette online: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/home>

Gazette subscriptions: <https://gazette.web.ox.ac.uk/subscribing-gazette>

Gazette Office

University Offices
Wellington Square
Oxford OX1 2JD

tel: Oxford (2)80549

email: gazette@admin.ox.ac.uk